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Sarajevo,     March, 2011 SAVEDATE\@ "d MMMM, yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT 

Clarification No.2
To Service procurement notice IPA –institutional capacity development of 3 innovation centres and the research sector in Bosnia and Herzegovina

 2011/S 46-074214
Question no. 1

I have a question about the requirement on page 3 (section 21, point 3.1). It states: "Candidates have successfully completed, within the previous 36 months prior to the launch of this tender, at least 1 project in the fields related to this contract (innovation strategies and/or research policy) with a proportion carried out of the value of minimum 300 000 EUR."

Does this mean that we have to be able to show at least 1 project for which we got paid at least 300 000 EUR, or does it mean that we have to show that the projects we have done in this field in the last 36 months were together worth at least 300 000 EUR (e.g., 2 projects in the field, each worth 150 000 EUR)?

Answer no.1

Only projects with a value of 300,000€ or more (proportion carried out by the entity) will be considered as valid references.

Question no.2

In relation to the Service tender:  BA-Sarajevo: IPA — institutional capacity development of 3 innovation centers and the research sector in Bosnia and Herzegovina 2011/S 46-074214 I would kindly like to ask if you could clarify the significance of “permanent” under

item 21. Selection criteria : 

2) Professional capacity of candidate:

1. at least 3 permanent staff employed by the candidate(s) currently work in fields related to this contract (innovation strategies and/or research policy).

Does “permanent” necessarily refer to persons with indeterminate contract or it also refers to determinate contract status?  
Answer no.2

If in doubt please apply local legislation terminology since fullfilment of the criterion will have to be demonstrated.
Question no.3

We are partnering with another company that is rebranding itself in the next 2 months (changing its name). Is that a problem? Which name should we use? Should we write any statements about this fact? 

Answer no.3

The legally valid status and registration shall be provided. However, if changes are to occur in the foreseeable future statements should also be provided
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